13- 1533

Payne, Nancy

From: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Sent: Tuesday, March 27, 2012 7:37 AM
To: Payne, Nancy; Schweitzer, Debbie
Subject: FW: Communication

Nancy or Debbie, | believe this is a standard communication that needs to be entered into legistar.

From: Kaprelian-Becker, Melissa

Sent: Sunday, March 25, 2012 8:25 PM
To: Johnson-Martin, Janice

Subject: Communication

4,

I have two communications to send in, both for alley work.
Please let me know if | need to fashion them differently.

On behalf of Judith Nespoli residing at 1219 Walton Ave, Fifth District constituent, I would like to put a
communication in to the Public Works and Services Committee. Ms. Nespoli is requesting the alley between
Geneva St.- Charles Ave and the “T” between Jones Ave. and Walton Ave be considered for repaving.

ALSO

On behalf of Mary Olsen residing at 2207 La Salle Street, Fifth District constituent, I would like to put a
communication in to the Public Works and Services Committee. Ms. Olsen is requesting the alley between
LaSalle-Walton-Superior-Goold be considered for repaving.

Sincerely,

Melissor Kaprelion—Becker
&th District Alderman
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403

Phone: (262)939-8679
Melissa.Kaprelian-Becker@cityofracine.org
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